



RYAN A BRYANT

FREELANCE VIDEOGRAPHER / PHOTOGRAPHER

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a self motivated university graduate with five years of experience in amateur filmmaking, acting, and broadcasting. I carry with myself a strong visual sense of creativity, excellent writing and speaking skills, and the ability to organize and manage numerous projects. I am also passionate, diverse, a team player, personable, and organized.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Additional Production Assistant for "Dead Serious" (TV Series)
Auburn, Georgia | November 2021

- Transporting equipment, talent and crew
- Supporting crew members on set
- Handling production paperwork and preparing and packing items
- Protecting the set from the public (lock down)
- Cleaning the set and emptying trash cans

Writer, Director, Producer, Editor, and Actor for "Ohrwurm" (Short Film Production)

Valdosta, Georgia | April 2019

- Wrote script, directed cast and crew, booked equipment and locations and purchased props, edited final draft, performed as main cast member
- Knowledge of equipment reservation services, specifically Cheqroom
- Best in Show (Valdosta State University's 48-Hour Film Festival)

Writer, Director, Producer, Editor, and Actor for "The Lost Sheep" (Short Film Production)

Valdosta, Georgia | September 2018 - February 2019

- Wrote script, directed cast and crew, booked equipment and locations and purchased props, edited final draft, performed as main cast member

Student Assistant for VSU Digital Media Services

Valdosta, Georgia | October 2017 - May 2021

- Operated audio/webcast, specifically TriCaster for basketball, volleyball, soccer, baseball
- Operated big screens for basketball, volleyball
- Set up and operated cameras for football, basketball, volleyball, soccer, baseball, Graduations Fall 2017-Fall 2020 (excluding Spring 2020)
- Runner for football
- Marketing for VSU Athletics, campus events
- Proficient in Adobe Audition, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere

Intern at Hart Telephone Company

Hartwell, Georgia | November 2016 - July 2017

- Filmed for Board of Education, Board of Commissioners, City Council meetings, and citywide events; worked as assistant producer/director for in-studio shows
- Experience with Newtek's TriCaster

CONTACT ME AT

 1517 Norman Crossing,
College Park, GA, U.S.A. 30349


 (706) 371-9343


 ryanbryant99@hotmail.com

 <https://ryanbryant99.wixsite.com/rybryproductions>

 www.linkedin.com/in/ryan-austin-bryant

AWARDS RECEIVED

 Won Best Directing for short film at the Milledgeville Film Festival (2017)

 Won 2nd place for comedy skit (writer, actor) at VSU Mass Media Showcase (Fall 2018)

 Won Best in Show for short film (director) at VSU 48-Hour Film Festival (2019, 2020)

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Valdosta State University (VSU), Valdosta, Georgia

Bachelor's Degree in Fine Arts | August 2017 - May 2021

- Major in Mass Media
- Studied media production, editing, writing, criticism, law and ethics

Hart County High School (HCHS), Hartwell, Georgia

Career Pathway: Technology/Film | August 2013 - May 2017

- GPA: 3.26
- Honor Graduate



FEATURES

Age: 22 (01/15/1999)	Roleplay Ages: 16-24
Ethnicity: Black/AA	Jacket Size: 38 Slim
Hair: Black	Pants Size: 30x30
Eyes: Hazel	Shirt Size: S and M
Height: 5'7	Shoe Size: 10.5
Weight: 125 lbs.	Build: Slim

AWARDS RECEIVED (CONT'D)

- Won for Best North American Student Film at Continental Film Awards (2021)
- Won for Best Thriller Short at Cloud9 Film Awards (2021)

TRAINING

Valdosta State University

Valdosta, Georgia | August 2017 - May 2021

- Fundamentals of Acting
- Period Styles of Acting
- Self-Taught

RYAN A BRYANT

ACTING EXPERIENCE

FILM/TV

Covenant (TV series)

Alpharetta, Georgia | June 2021

- Background extra (1 day)
- Kaye Singleton, Nikki Love, Brett Dismuke, Exec. Producer
- AMC/AMC Networks/Road 106 Films

The First Lady (TV series)

Oxford, Georgia | June 2021

- Background extra (2 days)
- Viola Davis, Julius Tennon, Cathy Schulman, Jeff Gaspin, Brad Kaplan, Aaron Cooley, Susanne Bier, Exec. Producer
- Showtime/JuVee Productions/Welle Entertainment/Gaspin Media/Lionsgate Television

Do Revenge/Strangers (Film)

Atlanta, Georgia | July 2021

- Background extra (1 day)
- Jennifer Kaytin Robinson, Anthony Bregman, Peter Cron, Matt Levin, Joshua Bachove, Producers
- Netflix/Likely Story

Senior Year (Film)

Atlanta, Georgia | July 2021

- Background extra (4 days)
- Rebel Wilson, Todd Garner, Chris Bender, Producers
- Netflix/Paramount Pictures/Paramount Players

Shazam 2 (Film)

Atlanta, Georgia | July 2021

- Background extra (4 days)
- Peter Safran, Geoff Johns, Producers
- DC Films/New Line Cinema/The Safran Company/Mad Ghost Productions

Atlanta (TV series)

Atlanta, Georgia | August 2021

- Background extra (1 day)
- Donald Glover, Paul Simms, Dianne McGunigle, Stephen Glover, Hiro Murai, Executive Producers
- Disney-ABC Domestic Television



FEATURES

Age: 22 (01/15/1999) Roleplay Ages: 16-24
Ethnicity: Black/AA Jacket Size: 38 Slim
Hair: Black Pants Size: 30x30
Eyes: Hazel Shirt Size: S and M
Height: 5'7 Shoe Size: 10.5
Weight: 125 lbs. Build: Slim

AWARDS RECEIVED (CONT'D)

- 📌 Nominated for Best Thriller at AltFF Alternative Film Festival (2021)
- 📌 Won for Best Directing - Short Film at Pure Magic International Film Festival (2021)

RYAN A BRYANT

ACTING EXPERIENCE

FILM/TV

The Game reboot (TV series)

Atlanta, Georgia | August 2021

- Background extra (2 days)
- Devon Greggor, Brock Akil, Salim Akil, Kelsey Grammer, Tom Russo, Exec. Producer
- Paramount+/CBS Studios/Akil Productions Grammet NH Productions

Dog Gone (Film)

Powder Springs/Chamblee, Georgia | Aug-Sept 2021

- Background extra (3 days)
- Rob Lowe, Nick Santora, Jeremy Kipp Walker, Exec. Producer
- Netflix/Blackjack Films Inc./Story Ink

Cobra Kai (TV series)

Atlanta, Georgia | September 2021

- Background extra (2 days)
- Will Smith, James Lassiter, Caleeb Pinkett, Susan Ekins, Josh Heald, Jon Hurwitz, Hayden Schlossberg, Ralph Macchio, William Zabka, Exec. Producer
- Netflix/Sony Pictures Television Studios

Till (Film)

Atlanta, Georgia | October 2021

- Background extra (1 day)
- Keith Beauchamp, Barbara Broccoli, Thomas K. Levine, Michael JP Reilly, Frederick Zollo, Whoopi Goldberg, Exec. Producer
- Orion Pictures